
FW: Monash Uni - Architecture and Design

 
 
From: Dr. Madhura Yadav [MU - Jaipur] <madhura.yadav@jaipur.manipal.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 12:41 PM 
To: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu> 
Cc: Dr. Santosh Pa�l [MU - Jaipur] <santosh.pa�l@jaipur.manipal.edu> 
Subject: RE: Monash Uni - Architecture and Design
 
Dear Sir,
We can arrange interac�on with her on 4th Oct. a�ernoon at 3.00 pm
 
From: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur]  
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 4:46 PM 
To: Dr. Madhura Yadav [MU - Jaipur] <madhura.yadav@jaipur.manipal.edu> 
Cc: Dr. Santosh Pa�l [MU - Jaipur] <santosh.pa�l@jaipur.manipal.edu> 
Subject: FW: Monash Uni - Architecture and Design
 
Dr. Madhura,
 
Kindly let me know if you are interested to organize a session by Monash University on October 4. Pl let me know the
schedule and venue for the same.
 
The profile of visi�ng delegate is a�ached for your reference.
 
Warm regards,

Dr. Amit Jain
Director (International Collaborations)
Professor - TAPMI School of Business
(D) +91-141-3999162 (O) +91-141-3999186
Dehmi Kalan, Off Jaipur-Ajmer Expressway,
Jaipur, (Raj.), India, 303007. 
www.jaipur.manipal.edu

 
 
 

 

 
 
From: Pawan Solanki [mailto:pawan@globalreachonline.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 6:18 PM 
To: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu> 
Subject: Monash Uni - Architecture and Design

Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur]
Thu 6/13/2019 2:50 PM

To:Dr. Sanyog Rawat [MU - Jaipur] <sanyog.rawat@jaipur.manipal.edu>;

mailto:madhura.yadav@jaipur.manipal.edu
mailto:santosh.patil@jaipur.manipal.edu
http://www.jaipur.manipal.edu/
mailto:pawan@globalreachonline.com
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Dear Dr Jain
 
We have members of Monash Faculty of Architecture visiting Jaipur on 4th October 
 
Please see the profile attached. 
 
They are keen to explore possibility of MUJ students coming to Monash and other avenues 
 
Will it be possible for us to accommodate their visit to MUJ on the 4th of October ?
 
Warm regards
Pawan 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: SHRUTI <shruti.srinivasan@monash.edu> 
Date: Wed, 12 Sep 2018 at 12:09 PM 
Subject: RE: MADA project 
To: Pawan Solanki <pawan@globalreachonline.com>
 

Dear Pawan,
 
Please find attached Anna’s profile for your reference.
 
Kindly let me know how many colleges do you think we would be able to cover on 4th October.
 
Regards,
 
Shruti Srinivasan
Assistant Country Coordinator, Student Recruitment (International)
______________________________________________________ 
 
Monash University 
Level 3,
211, Wellington Road,
Mulgrave, VIC 3170
 
Mobile : +917550221733
Email : shruti.srinivasan@monash.edu 
Website : www.monash.edu.au
 
CRICOS Provider : Monash University 00008C
CRICOS Provider : Monash College Pty Ltd 01857J
 
This e-mail (including all attachments) is intended solely for the use of the named addressee.  It may be
confidential and subject to legal and other professional privilege.  If you receive it in error, please let us know
by reply email, delete it from your system and destroy any copies.  This e-mail is also subject to copyright.  No
part of it should be used, reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright
owner.  E-mails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other defects.  We give no warranties
in relation to these matters.  If you have any doubts about the authenticity of an email purportedly sent by us,
please contact us immediately.
 
From: Pawan Solanki <pawan@globalreachonline.com>  
Sent: 10 September 2018 21:20 
To: SHRUTI <shruti.srinivasan@monash.edu> 
Subject: Re: MADA project
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Hi Shruti
 
Please do share the profile of the visiting delegate 
 
We will organise the event
 
Regards
Pawan 
 
On Mon, 10 Sep 2018 at 4:59 PM, SHRUTI <shruti.srinivasan@monash.edu> wrote:

Dear Pawan,
 
It was wonderful meeting you in Ajmer, exactly after an year.
 
This mail is further to our conversation regarding the Architecture Competition with colleges across
Rajasthan. As discussed, a recruitment staff from Faculty of Art, Design and Architecture is visiting India in
October. We are visiting your office in Jaipur on 3rd of Oct. I would like to know if we could organize a few
colleges where we could promote the event on 4th of Oct. She is not an academic. Wondering if you would
still require a profile of the staff. We plan to talk about the competition and also about the Master of
Architecture and Master of Urban Planning & Design courses offered at Monash.
 
Kindly let me know if something could be organized.
 
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
confidential and subject to legal and other professional privilege.  If you receive it in error, please let us
know by reply email, delete it from your system and destroy any copies.  This e-mail is also subject to
copyright.  No part of it should be used, reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of
the copyright owner.  E-mails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other defects.  We
give no warranties in relation to these matters.  If you have any doubts about the authenticity of an email
purportedly sent by us, please contact us immediately.
 

--
Pawan Solanki
Global Reach
Head of Operations - Jaipur, Gurgaon & Delhi (West)
Mobile No.: + 91 9818572096
Genuine Study Abroad Guidance. Always.
Note: Please forgive the typos as this email might have been sent from an iDevice
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
 


